

Board Background

Central Noble Board of Education Meeting July 20, 2021 5:00pm

Central Noble Administrative Offices 200 E. Main St., Albion, IN 46701

This meeting is a meeting of the School Board in public for the purpose of conducting the School Corporation's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There will be time for public participation consistent with board policy.

| I. | Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance Board Vision Statement I. Members in Attendance | | | | | |
|----|--|-----------------------------|---------------|-----------|--|--|
| | Mr. Custer Mrs. Lock | Mrs. Schoef Mr. Schuller | | . Schoeff | | |
| | 7. Public Comments 6. Consent Items A. Approval of Minutes from the June 15th Meeting B. Approval of the June 25th and July 9th Payroll and claims from June 16th throughly 20th. | | | | | |
| | MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |
| | C. Personnel a. Acceptance of Resignation of: i. Kathleen Gramling, CN Primary 2 nd Grade Teacher ii. Travis Tracy, Bus Driver iii. Brittney Bireley, Volleyball Coach iv. Kim Maneke, Soccer Coach v. Jason Maneke, Soccer Coach vi. Jared Estep, Tennis Coach vii. Katrina Clark, Jr/Sr High IA viii. Christine Fields, Jr/Sr High IA ix. Terasa May, Jr/Sr High IA x. Wilma Hurst, CN Primary Media Assistant | | | | | |
| | MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |
| | b. Recommendation to Hire:i. Ashley Stevens, Jr/Sr High Applied Skills IA | | | | | |
| | MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |
| | ii. | Brad Parker, Jr/Sr Hi | gh LD Teacher | | | |
| | MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |

| iii. | David Pearson, Jr/Sr High Resource IA | | |
|--------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------|--------|
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED |
| iv. | Jason Buchs, Jr/Sr H | ligh Science Teacher | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED |
| V. | Miranda Clouse, CN | Primary Kindergarten Te | eacher |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED |
| vi. | Holly Chenoweth, CN | N Primary IA | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED |
| vii. | Sarah Shisler, CN Pr | rimary IA | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED |
| | Karen Appleton, CN | | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED |
| | | I Elementary Custodian | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED |
| | | | |
| X. | Camden Bodey, Jr/S | r High Part-Time IA | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED |
| xi. | Ryan Worman, Jr/Sr | High Part-Time IA | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED |

xii. Lorrie Schrock, Jr/Sr High ED IA

| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |
|---|--|------------------------|--------|--|--|
| xiii. | xiii. Kathleen Gramling, CN Primary Part-Time IA | | | | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |
| xiv. | Jamie Worman as Hi | gh School Cheer Coach | | | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |
| xv. Carlin Amber as Jr. High Football Coach | | | | | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |
| xvi. | Kylie Hermanson as | JV Volleyball Coach | | | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |
| xvii. | Jaime Mooney as Jr. | High Cross Country Coa | ach | | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |
| VI. Action Items | | | | | |
| A. Recommendation to Approve Deeming Items Obsolete | | | | | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |
| B. Recommendation to Approve 2021-2022 Handbooks for: | | | | | |
| a. Bus Drivers | | | | | |
| b. Classified Staff | | | | | |
| MOTION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | |

C. Recommendation to Approve First Reading of NEOLA Policy Volume 22, No. 2 and Nondiscrimination and Anti-Harassment Special Update

| MO | TION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | | |
|--|--|-------------------------|--------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| | D. Recor | nmendation to Approve | 9 Month Classified Staff | f Base Wage Increase | | | |
| МО | TION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | | |
| | The st | • • | s to determine delays ar | of \$3,000 to David Worman. Id closings, previously paid | | | |
| МО | | | | DENIED | | | |
| F. Recommendation to Approve Dual Credit/AP Course Stipend of \$300 per course to: | | | | | | | |
| | a. | Geoff Brose (1 Course | •) | | | | |
| | b. | Erion Clark (1 Course) | | | | | |
| | C. | Jamie Earnhart (5 Cou | ırses) | | | | |
| | d. | Brian Gillespie (4 Cour | rses) | | | | |
| | e. | Matt Hopf (1 Course) | | | | | |
| | f. | Tony Howell (2 Course | es) | | | | |
| | g. | Kim Maneke (1 Course | e) | | | | |
| | h. | Marissa Podgorski (2 0 | Courses) | | | | |
| | i. | Brady Truex (2 Course | es) | | | | |
| МО | TION | SECOND | APPROVED | DENIED | | | |
| VII. | Superint | endent Comments | | | | | |
| | Re-Openi | ing Plan | | | | | |
| VIII. | III. Board Member Comments and Committee Reports | | | | | | |
| IX. Ani | nouncem | ents | | | | | |
| X. Adj | journmer | nt Ti | me | | | | |
| XI. Signing Documents | | | | | | | |

Upcoming Meeting Dates:

August 3rd @ Central Office (Budget Review)

August 17th @ Central Office (Final Budget Review)

September 7th @ Central Office (Budget Hearing) - CANCELLED

September 21st @ Central Office (Budget Adoption)

October 19th @ Central Office